
  
    

  

  

  

  

     
    

 
         

 

    
       
   

     
     

  

    
    

  

   

   

  

     
    

 
         

 

    
       
   

    
      

  

 

From: CalREDIE Help Desk <CalREDIEHELP@cdph.ca.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 2:09 PM 
Subject: Syphilis Electronic Laboratory Reporting (ELR) 

MESSAGE FROM CalREDIE 

Subject: Syphilis Electronic Laboratory Reporting (ELR) 

Dear Laboratory Director, 

The California Department of Public Health (CDPH), California Reportable 
Disease Information Exchange (CalREDIE) Lab Reporting Unit collaborates 
with the CDPH Sexually Transmitted Disease Control Branch (STD CB) to 
improve the STD test result data quality for the reports sent to the CalREDIE 
surveillance system. 

This letter is a reminder that facilities performing any syphilis tests in-house 
must report results indicative of syphilis in a patient via a complete and timely 
ELR to CalREDIE. This letter provides detailed guidance to ensure the 
results reported by your facility meet CDPH specifications for syphilis ELR 
content and formatting. If performing syphilis tests in your facility, please 
adhere to the following requirements: 
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Report qualitative results and quantitative syphilis test results 
in separate and complete observation/result (OBX) segments: 

 Qualitative examples: ‘Reactive’ or ‘Positive’ 
 Quantitative titer examples: ‘1:2’, ‘1:4’, or ‘1:8’ 

Note: Laboratories may generate separate HL7 messages to report 
separate quantitative and qualitative results if needed. See tables below for 
more instructions. 

Figure 1: Sample OBX for QUALITATIVE Syphilis ELR 

Figure 2: Sample OBX for QUANTITATIVE Syphilis ELR 
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CDPH appreciates your efforts to improve syphilis ELR to improve the 
health of Californians. Please send any questions to 
calredieelr@cdph.ca.gov for assistance. 

Thank you! 

           
        

   

  

 

            
         

 

 

  
  

 

 

 

 

    

  

 
  

 

          
                   
               

              
                   

     

 

       

      

          
  

 

 

 

   

 

       
            

              
            

         
               

            
 

       

      

 

CalREDIE Help Desk 

866-866-1428

CalREDIEHELP@cdph.ca.gov 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE WARNING: This transmission may contain 
confidential and proprietary information intended only for the use of the individual 
or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, 
confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received 
this transmission in error, any disclosure, copying, distribution, downloading, 
uploading or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this information 
is strictly prohibited, and you are requested to immediately notify the above 
sender. 

© 2022 Microsoft Dynamics. All rights reserved. 

1616 Capitol Avenue, Sacramento CA 95814 
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